REQUEST
Good morning MOPAC Information Team,

| hope this email finds you well. Our research team at the London School of Economics is
currently conducting research on business trends in London, specifically looking at the
annual/monthly incorporation count of companies.

| have an older data set (April 2008 - July 2017) on Police Strength by Role, Borough and
Business Unit that was supplied by MOPAC and uploaded to the London Datastore by the
GLA Intelligence Unit. The document was titled (MASTER_mps-figures_new) and appears to
have originally been created/uploaded by a Mr. Richard Fairchild.

| am interested in obtaining additional Workforce Strength data from July 2017 through the
present by role and at the borough level. | see that that your workforce dashboard
(https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/data-
and-statistics/policing/workforce-dashboard) has this data available, but | would have to
download it a month at a time for each borough. And, the data available on the London
Datastore unfortunately only is available at the GLA level
(https://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/police-force-strength).

May | please request a .csv document of the data behind your Tableau generated
Workforce dashboard of borough level Officer/Sergeant/Special/PSCO/Staff strength from
July 2017 through Jun 2019?

Thank you,

RESPONSE

Thank you for request for information of 14 August to the Mayor’s Office for Policing And
Crime (MOPAQ). Please see the attached spreadsheet.

In addition, the MPS now publish their monthly workforce reports on their website which can
be accessed here: https://www.met.police.uk/sd/stats-and-data/met/workforce-data-report/

| hope this is useful to you.

Yours sincerely



